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REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS 
Solicitation Number: RFQ Q-12-008-MR 

 
 

WATER PRODUCTION FACILITY PAINTING AND 
REHABILITATION DESIGN SERVICES 

ADDENDUM #1 – 05:00 PM Central | May 25, 2012 
 
This addendum provides answers questions submitted before the assigned deadline. 

 
ANSWERS TO QUESTIONS 

 
1. Does SAWS want a listing of compressed schedule projects?  If so, can they be compressed 

schedule projects other than tank painting and rehabilitation projects if they demonstrate our 
management abilities? 

a. Section IV, C, 5, c, requires a list of projects under compressed schedules. Respondents 
must include at least three current and/or previous projects in the last five years where 
compressed schedules were required in order to meet Owner’s deadlines.  This is for 
any project that required a compressed schedule that demonstrated your management 
abilities to complete it on time. It may include projects listed under Past Performance. 

 
2. If SAWS does want a listing of projects, what should that list include? 

a. The list will include the type of project, dollar value, reason for compressed schedule, 
and contact person. Provide a description of changes from the normal design activities 
that were necessary to complete the project on time.  

 
3. I was wondering if there was a budget for the referenced project? 

a. Budget for the Water Production Facility Painting and Rehabilitation Design Services 
Contract is $1,800,000 as indicated on the SAWS website. This contract will be to 
design one or two tank rehabilitation projects each year as funds become available. 
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4. Who will be the SAWS Project Manager for this future SAWS contract and work order based 
projects. 

a. Projects will be assigned to qualified SAWS staff engineers depending on their work 
load. 

 
5. Section 1A, what “other appurtenances” at water production facilities are expected to be part of 

the scope of services under this future engineering services contract? 
a. In addition to what is included under Section I, B, “other appurtenances” may include 

pressure transmitters, flow meters, pressure valves, backflow preventers, etc. and other 
similar equipment. 

 
6. In section 5 subsection C, are we supposed to provide 3 projects that describe out time 

management abilities under compressed schedule, or are we simply to provide projects similar 
to those in sought in the solicitation? Perhaps we are supposed to provide examples that 
encompass both requests, or maybe the 3 projects being requested in the section are in relation 
to section 6; past performances? 

a. See response to questions No. 1 and No. 2. 
 

END ANSWERS TO QUESTIONS 
 

No other items, dates or deadlines for this RFQ are changed. 
 

END ADDENDUM #1 
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